

#### Call to order

A meeting of Prosser Thrive Coalition membership was held on January 21, 2021 at 8:15 am via Zoom Meeting.

### Attendees

Chris Cisneros, Jani Andrews, Kolleen Schlinker, Rachel Shaw, Debbie Raymond, Erika Wassom, Haley Greene, Andrew Waller, Laura Hermosillo, Monica Matheny, Eric Larez, Lupe Muldonado, Brenda Barrios, Briseida Chavez, Jen Dorsett

## **Current Business**

- 1. Approval of Minutes
  - a. Motion to approve December membership minutes without amendments
    - i. Motion made by Eric Larez, seconded by Chris Cisneros, unanimous approval
- 2. Treasurer's report Haley Greene for Brian Newhouse
  - a. CPWI spending \$6,618.21, DFC \$6,044.39, HIDTA \$10,291.14. HIDTA higher than average due to CADCA expenditures.
- 3. Introductions and sector updates
  - a. Rachel City Clerk
    - i. Vaccine rollout Housel starting tomorrow info on hospital website
      - 1. Pre registration required in 15 minute increments,
  - b. Chris Cisneros Boys and Girls Club
    - i. Still doing homework help and operating at maximum capacity at 30 kids in building
    - ii. Also seeing 6-7 teen students a day at teen center
  - c. Kolleen Prosser Public Library
    - i. Curbside and printing services available, these services are becoming more popular
  - d. Eric Larez- Bilingual Migrant Programs
    - i. Anticipate reopening of schools for hybrid learning Feb 1, staged approach set up and will be communicated by end of week
    - ii. Evening tutoring continuing at Heights (elementary students) and Housel (upper grade students)
  - e. Laura Hermosillo Communities in Schools, Housel Middle School
    - i. Able to get a student's family into housing

- f. Lupe Maldonado Migrant Student Advocate at Housel
  - i. Just starting in new position
- g. Andrew Waller Sharehouse coordinator/Administrator
  - i. Seeing 5-20 students per day for homework help and safe place to hang out
  - ii. Looking into planning community night for social interaction with safety protocols
- h. Jen Dorsett WA traffic safety
  - i. Updating Every 15 Minutes curriculum
  - ii. Changing convo from "don'ts" to "do's"
  - iii. Adding seatbelts and polysubstance use, more evidence based 1 hr curriculum
  - iv. hoping our coalition will partner to bring this curriculum to Prosser
- i. Debbie Raymond Fetal Alcohol Spectrum Disorder Awareness
  - i. We are seeing a 41% increase in pregnant drinking during COVID
- j. Briseida Emergency Relief Organizer
  - i. Food Drive assistance and home delivery for food as well
- k. Monica Matheny Nurse and Site Supervisor with Farmworkers Clinic
  - i. Focus on child health and family/extended family
- l. Brenda Barrios Sunnyside United Unidos
  - i. Implementing Start Talking movement to get youth involved despite COVID
  - ii. Working on bringing a drive in movie to Sunnyside
- m. Erika Wassom Thrive Project Coordinator
- n. Haley Greene
  - i. Lishka Springer Taylor has new position and is no longer working at PHS Thank you Lishka for all your prevention efforts!

### **Action Items**

- 1. CPWI Action Plan/Budget Revision
  - a. State awarded additional \$20,000 in CPWI funding as a one time addition this year
    - i. This will give us \$18,400 after administration costs
    - ii. Propose amending budget to:
      - 1. Increase CIS contribution to PHS this year only for \$12,000
      - 2. Second Steps Curriculum to support virtual learning \$2,800
      - 3. Training for HIPS and STARS training \$2,300
      - 4. Coalition Supplies \$1,300
      - 5. Total spending proposed \$18,400
    - iii. Motion to approve revisions to budget at proposed
      - 1. Motion made by Jen Dorsett, seconded by Debbie Raymond, unanimous approval
  - b. Reallocation of funding we did not or will not spend due to COVID19 cancellations
    - i. \$10,000 PAX training
    - ii. \$3,145 in Prevention Summit
    - iii. \$2,250 rent (paid through another revenue source)
    - iv. \$800 Spring Youth Forum

- v. Total \$16,195 recommended to shift to media campaign promotion for advertisements to support radio/streaming ads reaching Prosser utilizing You Can, It Starts with One, and Talk They Hear You
  - 1. Motion to reallocate funding as proposed
    - a. Motion made by Jen Dorsett and seconded by Chris Cisneros, unanimous approval
- 2. Subcommittee opportunities
  - a. Media Subcommittee
    - i. Coordinate with other local coalitions
    - ii. Benton City has moving billboard, Hulu ad streaming service, vinyl wrap on utility boxes by stoplights
    - Participants in this subcommittee will explore creative ways to advertise our coalition through media outlets
  - b. Town Hall Subcommittee
    - i. Participants in this subcommittee will plan two virtual town hall meetings
      - 1. Opioid prevention focus on how a legal opioid prescription can be the starting point for opioid dependance
      - 2. HIPS presentation
        - a. Review new menu of HIPS topics and create a personalized presentation for our community
  - c. Policy and Advocacy Subcommittee
    - i. Social Host Ordinance educate adults allowing underage consumption
    - ii. Review of Prosser School District substance use policies
      - 1. Purpose to review and understand and bring in support for current policy
  - d. Mental Health Promotion
    - i. Look into ways to reach out to students/youth to help and implement the strategies we are working on as a coalition

# Coalition Updates and Planning

- 1. Coalition Orientation
  - a. Three to four new members to participate on 1/28/21
  - b. Please pre-register
  - c. Publicized on social media and please invite others to join
- 2. Coalition Membership Agreements
  - a. Now our membership binders are available virtually on our website
- 3. CADCA National Leadership Forum
  - a. Ten student and ten adult participants
  - b. Should have received login email
  - c. Will be a follow up email for participants

Prosser Thrive Coalition Membership Minutes, January 21, 2021 Page 4 of 4

# Regional Marijuana Prevention

- 1. Monica Garcia ESD 123 Marijuana Prevention and Education Specialist
  - a. Working to network with Latino/Hispanic community
  - b. Providing Spanish language messaging for marijuana prevention
  - c. Providing medication lock boxes

#### Final Items

- 1. Match Documents
- 2. January meeting agenda items

Meeting adjourned 9:30 am

Rachel Shaw, Co-chair	
Attest:	
Jani Andrews, Secretary	